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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

S

From:
Sent:
Ta:

C
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Thursday, 13 February 2020 10:15 PM

‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor, Admin A; LKK Valuation,
benson@|bs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; edwardchowl@yahoo‘com;
mail@Vpappraisal.com: Jimmy Lee Priority SVC cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg
TEO Kitty; HO Vincent
Assistance required: TO effect
1.pdf

MV for SLN4422Z

o|ease assist 10 provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market value for this case.

DOA: 08/02/2020

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
This message

——--Disclaimer-——--

may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. if you are
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC ot
Owner |ID: 400E
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLN44227 - )
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Feb 2q20
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: LEXUS 15250 AUTO LUXURY
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: o : 2I_007 _
Engine No: 4GRO402045
ChassisNo: JTHBK262905057757
Maximum Power Output: 153.0kW (205 bhp)
Open Market Value: $40,967.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Nov 2007
First Registration Date: 30 Nov 2007
Transfer Count: 5
Actual ARF Paid: $45,064.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details :
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: >
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Nov 202_7
COE Category: = E- Open Category
COE Period(Years): 0
PQP Paid: $50,168.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,019.00 _
Total Rebate Amount: $39,019.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Feb 2020
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2/14,2020 Used Lexus 1S250 Car for Sale in Singapore, Classic Credit Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

S CarRMART.CONM

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

Login  Sign up

Insurance Articles Forum Resources

% Toyota Alphard

'Léasg-Ta-OWn schemes available.

$159,888 with Guaranteed COEs! VAC Ready Stock,
1.98% Flexible Loan / Trade-In / Consignment /

Home = Used Cars » Classic Credit Pte Ltd » Laxus 15250 (COE till 07/2026)

Lexus 1S250 (COE till 07/2026)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos

CLASSIC CREDIT &

ARMARTS PRIMIUM DIALIR
6/ 2017

Frice $46,800
Depreciation $7,240 fyr Reg Date 31-Jul-2006
(Byrs Smths 16days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured = 2006
Foad Tax $2,520 fyr Transmission Auto
[lereg Value $33,354 as of today (change) omv $35,838
COE $51,630 ARF $39,422
Engine Cap 2,500 cc Power 153.0 kW (205 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,625 kg No, of Owners (/) 4

Type of Vehicle Luxtiry Sedan

Features

2.5L V6 Engine, 6 Spead Auto Transmission, Paddle Shift And Push Start Button, Cruise Control, Luxury Model,
Auto Rear Biind And Retractable Steering. \View specs of the Lexus 15250 (2006-2013)

Accessories

Factory Fitted Audio System, Multi Function Steering, Reverse Sensors, Electric Leather Seats With Aircon
Ventilation, Original Lexus Paint.

Description

Facelifted!Super Elegant Look With Upgraded Gross Black Sport Rims And Back LED Tailight.Sporty White.Selling
Cheapt Hurry! View Now. Up To 100% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Fiexible Loan And High
T-ade In Are Available. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete With Certificate And Test Report.Meet Our
Friendly Consultant For An Non-Obligation Advice.

Category
CJE Car

Status
Available

Resources

m Car Valuation - Free
! Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

sra Vehicle Evaluation

s Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more
Past: compare | Last Updated an: 08-Feb-2020

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=8847014DL=1034
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| Location Map
Shartlist Compare Add nots
Repart Error More Actions:

Seller Informatbion

Classic Credit Pte Ltd

59 vehicies for sale, 24 old in pagt 3 mths

@ 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #03-11, #03-18, #04-06
Automobile Megamart
Tel: 68412076 / 68481203 / 68414849
Search cars nearby

2 Mike 96365270 @
Roland 97479331 @
#Mr Chen 90044461 &

= Contact Seller
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